StrataRossLAPEm Resource

From: Saxton, John

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 7:49 AM

To: Ben Schiffer

Subject: RE: Call Tomorrow (10/25 at 7:00 a.m. MDT)
yes

From: Ben Schiffer [mailto:bschiffer@wwcengineering.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 7:40 AM

To: Saxton, John

Cc: Bjornsen, Alan

Subject: Re: Call Tomorrow (10/25 at 7:00 a.m. MDT)

John--
I'll call you?

Ben

On 10/25/2011 3:55 AM, Saxton, John wrote:
I'll participate —

From: Ben Schiffer [mailto:bschiffer@wwcengineering.com]
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 7:15 PM

To: Saxton, John

Subject: Call Tomorrow (10/25 at 7:00 a.m. MDT)

John--

I just wanted to make sure my notes were correct and that you, Alan and I were going to talk about ERB DSEIS
schedule for Ross tomorrow. Let me know. Alan and I both thought this was a 'go'. Hope your weekend was
enjoyable.

Ben

Benjamin J. Schiffer, PG
WWC Engineering

1849 Terra Ave.

Sheridan, WY 82801

Ph. (307) 672-0761 ext. 148
fax (307) 674-4265

Benjamin J. Schiffer, PG
WWC Engineering

1849 Terra Ave.

Sheridan, WY 82801

Ph. (307) 672-0761 ext. 148



fax (307) 674-4265
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